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Sunset Advisory Commission

Trisha Linebarger
FW: The changes you are wanting to make

Friday, December 7, 2018 5:00:28 PM

From: Kenny Julian

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Sunset Advisory Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Subject: The changes you are wanting to make

1/ 1 think if you take away the on hands for testing your allowing any smart person to
obtain a license and won’t know how to even plumb and then it’s going to be a bigger
mess than what you think it is now the test shows that the person knows what he is
doing

2/ you are also making it to where the price for plumbers are going to drop drastically
to where you won’t be able to survive

3/ we are professionals we take continuing education to better out selves and to make it
to where we are not sick or get diseases to cut table out is going to be very bad

Kenny Julian

SECTION 8A OF THE PLUMBING LICENSE LAW REQUIRES THAT ANY
PLUMBING CONTRACT IN THE STATE OF TEXAS MUST CONTAIN THE
NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF THE TEXAS
STATE BOARD OF PLUMBING EXAMINERS. THAT ADDRESS IS AS
FOLLOWS:
TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PLUMBING EXAMINERS

929 EAST 415T ST. AUSTIN, TX 78751
P.O. BOX 4200
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4200
512/936-5200 - FAX 512/450-0637 - 1-800-845-6584
Jimmie Ploch M13229
Kenny Julian — TACLAO0074345E
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